Dawna Kerr

T e e S SESTTIIIAR

From: Commission Info

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 2:38 PM

To: garritym@blr.arkansas.gov; roy.ragland@arkansashouse.org;
ann.cornwell@senate.ar.gov; marty.sullivan@arcourts.gov

Cc: Chuck Banks; Chuck Banks

Subject: Information requested from Independent Citizens Commission

The Independent Citizens Commission will hold a meeting November 17" at 10am (room 171) at the Capitol.
Chairman Banks requests a representative from each of your offices to speak to the Commission on various
duties and benefits for the elected officials whose salaries they oversee. Please see list below for the specific
information they have requested.

Legislative Bureau representative —

e Compare information of the following states- Arkansas, lowa, Louisiana, Missouri, Oklahoma
and Tennessee- whether they are a part time or full-time legislature, their salaries, travel and
per diem and any other expense reimbursement or benefits

e Same comparison for the Judges

e For Arkansas only, the number and cost of Special Sessions in 2018, 2019 and 2020

House representative — Duties and full benefits afforded by law for Speaker and House Members.

Senate representative — Duties and full benefits afforded by law for President Pro Tempore and
Senators

Administrative Office of the Courts representative -
o Duties for Supreme Court Justices, Court of Appeals Judges, Circuit Judges and District Judges
e Case load statistics for 2018, 2019 and 2020
« Full benefits afforded by law
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